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July 15, 2025 
 
 
David B. Thompson, P.E.  
Thompson Engineering Consultants, Inc. 
PO Box 65760 
Albuquerque, NM 87193 
 
 
RE: Solare Collegiate Charter School 
 8801 Gibson Blvd SW 
 99999 Barbados Ave SW 
 Permanent C.O. – Phase 3.1 – Accepted 
 Engineer’s Certification Date: 7/8/25  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 9/16/24 
 Hydrology File: M09D031 
 Case # HYDR-2025-00249 
 
 
Dear Mr. Thompson: 
 
Based on the Certification received 7/10/2025 and site visit on 7/14/2025, this letter serves as an 
approval from the Hydrology Section for Phase 3.1 of the Solare Collegiate Charter School for a 
Permanent Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the Building and Safety Division.  
   
If you have any questions, please contact me at 505-924-3314 or amontoya@cabq.gov.   
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Anthony Montoya, Jr., P.E.  
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department, Development Review Services 



Grading and Drainage Cert.(M09D031A) 

I, David B. Thompson. NMPE 9677, of the firm Thompson
Engineering Consultants, INC. (TEC), hereby certify that the
Grading and Drainage improvements for Solare Charter
School located at 8801 Gibson Boulevard, SW is in substantial
compliance with and in accordance with the design intent of
the Grading and Drainage Plans dated 9-16-2024.  I certify
that I has personally visited the project site on July 8,  2025
and have determined by visual inspection that the  actual site
conditions shown on this plan to be true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief.  This certification is
submitted in support of a request for Permanent Certificate
of Occupancy for Phase 3.1 of the building located at 8801
Gibson Boulevard, SW.  A separate submittal for CO will be
provided for the remainder of the campus that is still under
construction.

The record information presented hereon is not necessarily
complete and intended only to verify substantial compliance
of the drainage aspects of this project.  Those relying on the
record documents are advised to obtain independent
verification of its accuracy before using it for any other
purpose.

Certification only
applies to Phase 3.1



10-10-2024

M09D031A

Grading and Drainage Cert.(M09D031A) 

I, David B. Thompson. NMPE 9677, of the firm Thompson
Engineering Consultants, INC. (TEC), hereby certify that the
Grading and Drainage improvements for Solare Charter
School located at 8801 Gibson Boulevard, SW is in substantial
compliance with and in accordance with the design intent of
the Grading and Drainage Plans dated 9-16-2024.  I certify
that I has personally visited the project site on July 8,  2025
and have determined by visual inspection that the  actual site
conditions shown on this plan to be true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief.  This certification is
submitted in support of a request for Permanent Certificate
of Occupancy for Phase 3.1 of the building located at 8801
Gibson Boulevard, SW.  A separate submittal for CO will be
provided for the remainder of the campus that is still under
construction.

The record information presented hereon is not necessarily
complete and intended only to verify substantial compliance
of the drainage aspects of this project.  Those relying on the
record documents are advised to obtain independent
verification of its accuracy before using it for any other
purpose.

Certification only
applies to Phase 3.1


